

# TYNWALD

## Tinvaal



## QUESTION PAPER

### Pabyr Feyshtyn

**DOUGLAS**

**Tuesday 15th November 2022**

**at 10.30 am**

#### **For Oral Answer**

1. The Hon. Member for Arbory, Castletown and Malew, Mr Moorhouse, to ask the Chief Minister –

What has been done to protect and build on the Island's UNESCO Biosphere status.

2. The Hon. Member for Ayre and Michael, Mr Johnston, to ask the Minister for the Treasury –

What plans there are for winter support to a) people on fixed incomes; and b) people on long term benefits.

3. The Hon. Member for Arbory, Castletown and Malew, Mr Moorhouse, to ask the Minister for Education, Sport and Culture –

How many children were entitled to free school meals in the week before the October half term break in each of the last five years.

4. The Hon. Member for Douglas North, Mr Ashford, to ask the Minister for Enterprise –

What consultation took place with churches prior to the announcement of the new TT timetable; what discussions have taken place with churches since the changes were announced; and what the outcome of those discussions has been.

5. The Hon. Member for Douglas North, Mr Ashford, to ask the Minister for Enterprise –

Whether residents inside the course can expect to experience more or less disruption as a result of the changes announced to the TT 2023 timetable.

6. The Hon. Member for Douglas North, Mr Ashford, to ask the Minister for Enterprise –

What increase in visitor numbers is expected over the next three years as a result of the revised TT timetable; and if he will make a statement.

7. The Hon. Member for Arbory, Castletown and Malew, Mr Glover, to ask the Minister for Health and Social Care –

Further to his Written Answer W-202201-0388 published on 5th October 2022, what is being done to help Manx Care clear the backlog of patient letters; and if he will make a statement.

8. The Hon. Member for Douglas North, Mr Wannenburg, to ask the Minister for Health and Social Care –

Further to the Answer given to Question 10 in Tynwald on 18th October 2022, when a fully functioning long COVID clinic will be up and running.

9. The Hon. Member of the Council, Mrs Sharpe, to ask the Minister for Health and Social Care –

What action he and his predecessor have taken since August 2022 to ensure that suitable and safe accommodation is available to young people when they leave care or custody or otherwise find themselves homeless.

10. The Hon. Member for Arbory, Castletown and Malew, Mr Moorhouse, to ask the Minister for Infrastructure –

What incentives are in place to encourage businesses to recycle their waste.

11. The Hon. Member for Arbory, Castletown and Malew, Mr Moorhouse, to ask the Minister for Infrastructure –

How many Go Cards and other travel cards were issued in each of the last two years; and of these, how many were made of biodegradable materials.

12. The Hon. Member for Douglas North, Mr Ashford, to ask the Minister for Infrastructure –

Further to the comments made on his Department's behalf in the House of Keys on 28th June 2022, when in the financial year 2023/24 his Department intends to commence works on Tromode Road and when plans will be available.

13. The Hon. Member for Arbory, Castletown and Malew, Mr Moorhouse, to ask the Minister for Justice and Home Affairs –

How many attacks on livestock have been reportedly made in each of the last five years by dogs which have not been on leads.

14. The Hon. Member of the Council, Mrs Sharpe, to ask the Minister for Justice and Home Affairs –

What action she has taken since August 2022 to ensure that suitable and safe accommodation is available to young people when they leave care or custody or otherwise find themselves homeless.

15. The Hon. Member of the Council, Mrs Sharpe, to ask the Chair of the Housing and Communities Board –

What action has been taken by his Board since August 2022 to ensure that suitable and safe accommodation is available to young people when they leave care or custody or otherwise find themselves homeless.

16. The Hon. Member for Douglas North, Mr Ashford, to ask the Minister for Infrastructure –

What the impact is, on a social housing tenancy subject to a five-year review, of a tenant's having received a pension lump sum within the last five years; and what action his Department is taking to mitigate that impact.

17. The Hon. Member for Garff, Mrs Caine, to ask the Minister for Infrastructure –

What progress has been made with providing facilities for the disposal of construction and demolition waste.

18. The Hon. Member for Garff, Mrs Caine, to ask the Minister for Infrastructure –

What future operating models his Department is considering for the heritage railways; what the scope of the current review is; who is undertaking the review; and if he will make a statement.